

Prestbury Parish Council

Clerk: Chris Franklin
Telephone: 01242 575129
E-Mail: prestburyparish@btconnect.com

Parish Council Office
The Pavilion
New Barn Close
Prestbury
Cheltenham GL52 3LP

MINUTES OF ALLOTMENTS MEETING HELD ON 21ST SEPTEMBER 2016 3.00PM AT THE PARISH COUNCIL OFFICE.

ATTENDEES

J Payne, M Osbourne,
D Storey Allotment Representative
C Franklin Clerk
One allotment holder

APOLOGIES

A Martin
B Jones

APPROVAL OF LAST MINUTES

Minutes of last meeting were accepted.

MATTERS ARISING

None

CHAIRMAN'S REPORT

Security gates are now in place, however there has been a repeated occurrence of thieving, the perpetrators have been interviewed by CBC and the Police.

The owner of the property where the thief's are entering the allotments, is looking into the security at this location, Cllr M Osbourne has purchased some anti-climbing spikes for the fence.

PLOT REVIEW AND SECURITY

Plot 52A, Mr Hannis is burning off the Mare's tail.

Plot 36, terminate and re-let plot.

Plot 44, letter of intent.

Plot 39B, letter of intent

Community Plot, e-mail Police requesting plan of action.

School Plot, to come up with a plan of what they intend to do on the plot, work to start by November 2016. If the school require any volunteers contact the Parish Council.

RENT REVUE 2017/2018 and RENT COLLECTION

Already set, £20 for half plot and £35 for large plot.

Rent collection will be Monday, 27th March, 2017; Clerk to book WI Hall.

PRODUCE SHOW DE-BRIEF

Entries were slightly down, however the Show was a success.

Cllr Payne suggested the committee approach Wyevale Garden Centre to sponsor the Produce Show.

A separate meeting will be held after Christmas to discuss the Produce Show and R Mabbett's comments.

APPLICANTS PROCEDURES AND RULES

J Payne has produced a new procedure and regulations, which will come into effect immediately.

AOB

Cllr C Hunt to be approached to stand as a committee member on the Allotments Committee.

An allotment holder has requested a move to plot 44, this plot has been currently let. As mentioned above the Clerk will contact the owner of Plot 44 to establish their attentions.

Current issues requiring attention with the allotments:-

Clearing the mound adjacent to Folley Drive.

Clearing rubbish following the erection of the gate and fence.

Removal of hedge adjacent to Bouncer's Lane properties.

DATE OF NEXT MEETING

23RD NOVEMBER 2016, 3.00pm at the Office.